WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) ~
PlzintifY, ;
Vi~ ; No. CR-06-21%-HE
NATHANJEL MARC GREENE, ?
Defendant. ;‘
ELEA AGREEMENT

Introduction

I. This document contains the entire plea agreement between defendant, NATHANIEL
MARC GREENE, and ths United States through its undersigned attorney. No other agrecment or
promise exists, nor may any additional agreement be entered into unless in writing and signed by all
parties. Any unilateral modification of this agreement is hereby refected by the United States. This
agresment applies only to the criminal violations described and does not apply to any civil matter
or any civil forfeiture proceeding except as specifically set forth. This agreement binds only the
United States Attorney's Office of the Westem District of OklJahoma and does not bind any other
federa), state or local prosecuting, administrative or regulatory authority. If defendant does ot

accept the terms of this agreement by April 4, 2007 at 5:00 p.m., the offer is withdrawn.




2 D&fexlda'nt agrces tﬁ enier a pled oi ..guil.ty to é:oizﬁ.t. fzwm C:iSC, Numbw
CR-06-219-}E charging the making of a false staroment in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1001()(3). To
be found guilty of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)}(3), as charged in the Suparseding Indictment,
defendant must admut that b 1) made or used a flse writing or decument; 2} the defendant knew
the LM-3 reports contained a false statement or engry at the tinie he made or used the report; 3) acted
willfuliy; 4) the matter involved was within the jurisdiction of the United States; and 5) the false
writing was material.

Maximum Penalty, Restitution aad Special Assessments

3, The max imum penalty that conld be imposed as 2 result of this plea js nol more than
five (3) years imprisonment or a fine of $230,000.00, or both such fine and imprisoncent, as well

25 a mandatory special assessment of $100.00, and a term ofsupervised release ol not more than one

{1 vear.

4. In a;iw(-iition, the Court must order the payment of restitution to the victim(s) of the
offense.

5. Defendant agrees to pay the special assessment due the United States 1o the Office

of the United States Court Clerk immediately following sentencing. Defendant understands that any
fine or restitution ordered by the Court is immediately due unless the Court provides for payment
on a date certain or in nstaflments.

6. For certain siatutory offenses, the Court must also impose & tenn of suporvised
release, which defendant will begin o serve after being relcased from custody. For all other

offenses, the court may impose a ferm of supervised reiease to be served following release from




| E.ﬁcl;adle. prohlbzhons .f.i“gaim.;t x.fiolaﬁﬁ.g. Io.cai,. statc orfedcrai Iz;w, fc;bé:ﬁng requirémen ts, resﬁicti ons
on fravel and residence, and possible testing for controlled substance uge. If defendant violates the
conditions of his supervised release, the Court may revoke his supervised release, and sentence him
to an additional term of imprisonment. This additional term of imprisonment would be served
without credit for the time defendant successfullyspent on supervised relegse. When combined, the
ariginal term of imprisonment and any subsequent term of imprisonment the Court imposes may

exceed the statutory maximum prison term allowable for the offense.

Sentencing Guidelines
7. The parties acknowledge that Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553(2), directs
the Court to consider certain factors in fmposing sentence, including the Sentencing Guidelines
promulgated by the United States Sentencing Commission. Consequently, zithough the parties
recognize that the Sentencing Guidelincs are only advisory, they have catered iﬁto certain
stipulations and ag;e;nents with respect to the Guidelines, Based upon the information that is
known to the parties on the date this agreement is executed, they expsct to take, but are not limited
to, the following positions at senténcing: None |
To the extent the Court finds defendant qualifies under USSG §3E1.1(a) for a 2-level
downwaerd adjustment for acceptance of responsibility, and USSG §3E1.1(b) is applicable, the
government does not agree to move for the additional 1-level dowuward adostment of §3E1.1(b).
Apart from any exprcs;sad agreements and stipulations, the parties reserve the right to

advocate for, and present evidence relevant (o, other guideline adjustments and sentencing factors

for consideration by the U.S. Probation Office and the Court.
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Detendant also ackn.owlie.dges and uﬁdmﬁtahas that fhe Court is not bound by; nor. obhgated to
aceept, these stipulations, agreements, or recommendations of the United States or defendant. And,
evenif the Court rejects one or more of these stipulations, agreements, or recommendations, that fact
alone would not allow defendant to withdraw his plea of guilty. Tt is the expectation of the United
States thatits criminal investigation of defendant's conduct (as opposed to the wrongdoing of pthers)
will cease upon the signing of this pleaagreement. However, subject 10 the terms and conditions of
this plea agreement {particularly the conditions concerning §1B1.8 set out iy paragraph 11), the
Uniteg States expressly reserves the right to take positions that deviate from the foregoing
stipulatione, agreements, or recommendations in the event that material credible evidence requiring
such a deviation is discoverad during the course of the United States’ investigation subsequent 10 the

signing of this agresment or arises from sources independent of the United States, including the U.S,

Probation Office.

Waiver of Right to Appeal and Bring Collateral Challenge

3. Defendant understapds that the Cowst will consider those factors in Title 18, United
Stares Code, Section 3553(a) indetermining his sentence. Defendant also understands that the Court
has jurisdiction and authority to impose any sentence within the statutory maximum for the
offense(s) to which he is pleading guilty. Defendant further understands that Title 28, United States
Code, Section 1291, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742, give him the right to appeal the
judgment and sentence imposed by the Court. Acknowledging all this, defendant in exchange for

the promises and concessions made by the United States in this plea agreement, kaowingly and

voluntarily waives his night to:




imposed, and any other aspect of his conviction, including but not limited to any rulings on pretrial
suppression metions or any other ﬁrem'al disposifions of motions and 15sues;

b. Appeal, collaterally chél]cnge, or move to modify under 18 US.C.
§ 3582(c)(2) or some other ground, his sentence as imposed by the Court and the mariner in which
the gentence is determined, provided the sentence is within or below the advisory guideline range
determined by the Court 1o apply to this case. Defen@t acknowledges that this waiver remains in
full effect and is enforceable, even if the Court rejects one or more of the positions of the United
States or defendant set forth in paragraph 7.

c. It is provided that defendant specifically does not waive the right to appeal
a sentence above the advisory sentoncing guideline range determined by the Court to apply to this
case.

9. The United States agre<s to waive its right under 18 US.C. § 3742 to appeal the
setitence imposed by the Court and the reanner in which the sentence was determined, provided
defendant's sentence is withn the advisory guidcline range determined by the Coutt to apply to this
case, By this agresment, the United States specifically does not waive its right to appeal a sentence
below the advisory sentencing guidelinic range determined by the Court to apply to this case,

Waiver of Claim to Prevaillng Party Status

10.  Defendant expressly acknowledges that he i not a “prevailing party™ withia the

meaning of 18 U.8.C, § 3006A with respect to the count of conviction or any other count or charge

that may be dismissed pursuant to this agreement. If defendant is represented by retained counse),




Obligatio Defendan

11.  Defendant agrees to cooperate fully with the United States by providing truthful,
candid and complete information as to all matters within his knowledge concerning his wrongful
conduct as well as any wrongful conduct involving others. Defendant shall comunit no further
crimes.

12. Morcover, the partics alse recognize that the United States specifically reserves the
right to (2) use any staternents made by defendant to impeach him if he ever testifies i an
inconsistent or coptrary manner during any tral or other proceeding; and (b) to pursue and
investigate any leads which may arise from statements made by defendant.

13. W is understood that, should defendunt commit any further crimes or should it be
determined that he has knawingly given false, incomplete, or misleading testimony or information,
or shounld he otherwise violate any provision of this agreement, the United States may declare this
agreement null and v;aid and prosecute defendant for any and all his federal criminal violations,
including perjury and chswuction of justice. Any such prosecution that is not ime-barred by the
applicable statute of limitations on the date of the signing of this agreement may be brought against
defendant, notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations bétwean the signing of this
agreement and the commencement of such prosecution. Defendsnt hereby waives all defenses based

on the stamte of limitations with respect to any prosecution that is not time-barred on the date that

this agreement is signed.




commitied any firther crimes, knowingly given false, incomplete, or misleading testimony or
information, or otherwise violated any provision of this agreement, (z) 2]l statements made by
defendant to the United States or other designated Jaw enforcement agents, and any leads from such
statemments or testimony shall be admissible in evidence in any criminal proceeding brought against
defendant; and (b} defendant shall assert no claim under the Unired States Constitution, any stafute,
Ruie 11(¥) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of Evidence,
or any other fedetal rule or law that such statements or any leads therefrom should be suppressed,
It is the intent of this agreement to waive all rights in the foregoing respects.

The Dhligations of the Unjted States

15.  Ifdefendant entersa plea of guilty as described above and fully meets all obligations

under this agreement, the Ulﬂfed States will move to dismiss the Indictment and Counts Cne through
Four and Count Six of the Superscding Indictment and he will not be further prosecuted by the
United Stales Attorney's Office for the Western District of Oklalioma for any crimes related to his
participation in any embezziement from AFGE Local Union 2562 or for the filing of false LM-3
Reports for AFGE Local Union 2562 during the period from January 1, 2001 through December 31,
2003, This agreement does niot provide any prolection against prosecution for any erime not
specifically described sbove.

16.  Ttis understood that the sentence to be imposed upon defendant is within the sole
discretion of the Court. The United States does not make any promise or representation as to what
sentence defendant will receive. The United States reserves the right to inform the Probation Office
and the Court of (8} the natre and extent of defendant's activities with respact to this case and all
other activities of defendant which the United States deems relevant to sentencing.
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with his attorney and understands and accepts those terms. Further, defendant acknowledges that
this document contains the only terms of the agreement concerning his plea of guilty in this casc, and

that tbere are no other deals, bargains, agreements, or understandings which medify or alter these

terms.

18.

ﬂ..-'
Dated this &? day of /X /e~ 2007,

APPROVED:

minal Division

By signing this agrecment, defendant acknowledges that he has discussed its terms

TOHN . RICHTER )

United Sfates Atform
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VICKI ZEMP BEHENWA
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Western District of Oklahoma
210 W. Park Avenue, Suite 400
Oklzhoma City, Oklahoma 73102

(405) 553-8753 (Office)
(405) 553-8488 (Fax)




